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February 6, 2024

BY EMAIL

David A. Shaneyfelt
The Alvarez Firm

Re: James Studnicki and Others / Sage Publications, Inc.

Dear Mr. Shaneyfelt:

I represent Sage Publications, Inc. and its affiliates in connection with the Contributor’s
Publishing Agreements with your clients. I am writing in response to your letter to
demanding that Sage mediate and suggesting, in the alternative, to proceed directly to arbitration
by agreement.

To the best of my knowledge, your clients have not made any claims against Sage and
your letter refers vaguely to “the Authors’ claims for all appropriate relief arising from
Respondents’ improper conduct, including all appropriate monetary damages and equitable
relief.” Your letter does not assert any claims, does not identify any conduct they allege is
“improper,” and does not request any relief. In order to meaningfully respond to your request,
Sage asks that you identify, at a minimum, the conduct that your clients allege is improper and
their claims, if not also the relief your clients request.

Please direct all future correspondence with Sage regarding this matter to me. Thank you
for your cooperation.

Sincerely,
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